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Date: May 12, 2022 
 
Re: 21-22-15TEIB Rubidoux H.S. Audio Upgrade Project - Addendum No. 2 
 
TO ALL BIDDERS: 
 
The following changes, omissions, and/or additions to the Bid Documents and/or Project Manual and/or 
Drawings shall apply to proposals made for and to the execution of the various parts of the work affected 
thereby, and all other conditions shall remain the same.  All parties of interest shall take careful note of the 
addendum so that the proper allowances may be made in strict accordance with the Addendum. 
 
Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form.  Failure to do so 
may subject Bidder disqualification. 
 
In case of conflict between Drawings, bid documents and this addendum, this addendum shall govern. 
 
Question: Who will provide connection of audio source to the Stewart amplifier? 
Answer: There is a current audio source to the Extron Polevault amplifier from the ScreenBeam 
 
Question: If the connection is provided by contractor, will the source be from Screenbeam 3.5mm output? Or 
from the Projector Audio out? 
Answer: Contractor will be disconnecting this audio source during the removal of the PoleVault and 
reconnecting it to the contractor provided and installed Stewart Audio amplifier using the existing cable 
 

Question: Regarding power for the amplifier is there an available power source/plug above the ceiling to use 
and if not, will that be provided by an electrician? 
Answer: Power is existing. If additional receptacles were to be needed, this will be provided by district. 

 

Question: Regarding any fire, life, safety, is there any requirement to mute the system in the case of an 
emergency/event and if so, will the relay cable be provided by others? 
Answer: No. The fire life safety system is substantially louder than the amplifier being installed. If, at a future 
time, the determination is made that this is needed, it will be installed by the district. 
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Question: Will any liquidated damages be waived in the event materials ordered are delayed due to the global 
supply chain issues? 
Answer: No. The district has found that the equipment is readily available. However, the liquidated damages 
have been decreased to $500/day. The contract time has been revised to 120 days.  
 
Question: Who will be responsible for the storage of the demoed equipment? 
Answer: The contractor will be responsible for moving removed equipment to a secured location/room on 
campus.  
 
 


